From: Submissions

To: Julia Cassuben

Subject: FW: Submission Received

Date: Thursday, 12 December 2024 4:55:41 PM
----- Original Message-----

From: DoNot Reply <DoNot.Reply@aemc.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2024 4:48 PM

To: Submissions <Submissions@aemc.gov.au>
Subject: Submission Received

The below submission has been lodged and confirmed on the AEMC Web site.

Submission Type: Market Review

Reference: The pricing review: Electricity pricing for a consumer-driven future
Organisation: Save Our Surroundings Riverina

First Name: Lynette

Last Name: LaBlack

it I
Phone Number: _

Comments: Consumers are sick to death of being conned by the lies & deception of the Government &
Regulators peddling the Fake Green RenewaBULL Energy Poverty Grift & Ponzi Scheme/Scam that ONLY
benefits predatory Generators & greedy bullying Networks who are manipulating the system, whilst torturing
everyday consumers & businesses/industry with ever skyrocketing electricity prices, energy poverty & rolling
BLACKOUTS.

Australia’s Independent Energy Security, Food Security, Economic Prosperity & National Security are all being
trashed by AEMC’c diabolical Rule Changes & unethical behaviour & WE DO NOT CONSENT TO The
Australian Energy Market Commission’s “consultation paper as part of its plan to design a pricing framework
that better serves energy consumers” as this is TYPICAL LIES & DECEPTION - NOT IN THE BEST
INTERESTS OF AUSTRALIAN CONSUMERS OR FOR THE GREATER GOOD OF AUSTRALIA OR

GLOBALLY.

IT IS AGAINST OUR WILL & WE DO NOT CONSENT TO the sneaky, underhanded tactics & actions of the
Government, the Regulators, Generators & Networks to sponge on privately purchased ‘Consumer Energy
Resources’ to make them SERVE THIS FLOUNDERING ELECTRICITY GRID WHICH AEMC IS
DESTROYING BY INCORPORATING DESTABILISING, NON-SENSICAL, WEATHER DEPENDENT,
RENEWABULL JUNK THAT DOESN’T WORK MOST OF THE TIME!

NEITHER DO WE CONSENT TO THE LUNACY OF FIRE HAXARDOUS, TOXIC PFAS CAUSING
‘COMMUNITY’ BATTERIES ON POWER POLES - PRESENTLY FORCED ON THE WAGGA WAGGA
COMMUNITY & ELSEWHERE BY ORIGIN & ESSENTIAL ENERGY - AGAINST OUR WILL & WITH
NO SOCIAL LICENCE!

AEMO IS A CULT!

IT DOES NOT FOLLOW THE LAWS OF PHYSICS & THE PRINCIPLES OF ENGINEERING.
BAD ELECTRICITY

BAD PLANNING

TERRIBLE OUTCOME



WE ARE PLANNING TO FAIL!
Adi Paterson

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vbvlLInhl9ac

None of AEMC’s propaganda is ETHICAL, has INTEGRITY, is based on ENGINEERING FACTS or
SCIENTIFIC CERTAINTY & consumers are now increasingly becoming aware of the regulators dodgy antics
& total rip-off - absolutely horrified at the disingenuous & insidious nature of AEMC’s twisted scheme/scam
under the guise of consumers wanting ‘to use and interact with the energy system.’

Reputable, independent, peer reviewed research proves the complete opposite to AEMC’s false claims of:-
“Research shows that effectively integrating consumer energy resources could deliver net benefits of $6.3
billion by 2040. Getting pricing structures right will be crucial to realising these benefits for all consumers,” Ms
Collyer said.

THE AUSTRALIAN PEOPLE MUST HAVE A RELIABLE, SECURE, SAFE, AFFORDABLE
ELECTRICITY SERVICE THAT IS AVAILABLE ON DEMAND & a RELIABLE, SAFE, SECURE
NATIONAL ELECTRICITY SYSTEM.

THIS MEANS WELL PROVEN, AUSTRALIAN COAL POWER &/OR A NUCLEAR POWER FUTURE.

AEMC’s plans & framework are DEFYING ALL Aspects of the National Electricity Law Objective:- The
objective of the National Electricity Law is to promote efficient investment in, & efficient operation and use of,
electricity services for the long term interests of consumers with respect to:-

(a) price, quality, safety, reliability and security of supply of electricity; and

(b) the reliability, safety and security of the national electricity system; and

(c) the achievement of targets set by a participating jurisdiction

(1) for reducing Australia’s greenhouse gas emissions; or (ii)that are likely to contribute to reducing Australia’s
greenhouse gas emissions.

AEMO, and everyone in 'authority', place primacy on the emissions target rather than the other requirements of
the NEL.

The emissions requirement was only added to the NEL in Sep 2023, with States tardy to legislate any targets, so
on what basis did any Gov act prior to

that to impose all this on us? Yet they all did, and still emphasise

emissions over other objectives.

NEL is made in the SA Parliament, and in the 2nd reading, the minister there also reiterated that ALL
OBJECTIVES ARE EQUAL.

As we have clearly seen proven at Broken Hill recently “Wind and Solar are worse than useless in a crisis like
this, because it’s detrimental to having a consistent power supply,” Mayor Tom Kennedy said.
“I'd hate to see what happens in the capltal cities in a similar crisis.’

after-a-storm- 1slanded 1t/

Independent, expert clarification of the average Capacity Factor of Industrialised Wind & capability of the
BESS is required in order to satisfy AEMC'’s false claims of supplying reliable, secure energy at the lowest cost
- with a pricing structure that benefits all consumers.

*Energy Transition Masquerade: The $360 Billion You Pay - YouTube
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xONKDozvO58

*Nuclear VS Renewables: What Will It Cost? | Zoe
Hiltonhttps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Mw_AX9WaJ08

*You are being Conned - Adi Paterson
GenCON Report & equating AEMO & the Government with Animal Farm!

https://youtu.be/JSOhWO2DKHc

*Is Australia building the lowest cost energy system? - YouTube https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=dXolbFCtcUo

*Australia quletly snuck in a shadow carbon prlce - The Centre for Independent Studies




URL: https://www.aemc.gov.auw/admin/structure/contact/messages/23260





